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“anv: FW: Industrial Visit 1| B.Com Students Il On 25th Nov 2021 @ 11 AM

Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
Thu 11/2/2023 11:10 AM

To:Sanjana Agarwal <sanjana.a@invertis.org>

ml 1 attachments (40 KB)
Final List For Industrial Visit To Calcom Vision Ltd., Noida on 251121.xls;

Regards,

SARATHI GOUDA | .91.72170-11230 S
INVERTIS

Phones: (+91581) 2460442, 2640443 (Ext.110), Telefax : (+91581) 2460454
Invertis Village, Bly-Lko, National Highway, N.H.-24, Bareilly (U.P.) UNIVERSITY BAREILLY

www.invertisuniversity.ac.in

From: Ashish Maheshwari <ashish.m1@invertis.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 3:48 PM

To: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>

Subject: Fwd: FW: Industrial Visit || B.Com Students || On 25th Nov 2021 @ 11 AM

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: HRD <hrd@calcomindia.com>

Date: Wed, Nov 24, 2021, 3:30 PM

Subject: FW: Industrial Visit [| B.Com Students Il On 25th Nov 2021 @ 11 AM

To: <ashish.m1@invertis.org>

Ok please visit C

Mr. Bhaktu &/ [/ \\\jv
Calcom Vision Ltd.

B-16, Site-C, Surajpur Industrial Area Lsual Director Euﬁ):}a.te Relations
Greater Noida G.B. Nagar (U.P)-201306 ﬂfi i University fnvertis University
Ph No-0120-2569761-64 Ny = Bareilly

Email: hrd@calcomindia.com
Mohbh-9958246157

From: Ashish Maheshwari [mailto:ashish.m1@invertis.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 2:39 PM

Ahacbklanl
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To: HRD
‘Subject: Fwd: Industrial Visit II B.Com Students II On 25th Nov 2021 @ 11 AM

Dear Sir,

This is to bring your notice , | have confirmed the industry visit on 25th November, 2021 . Kindly
confirm for the same . Total No of Students : 52 & 3 faculties.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>

Date: Tue, Nov 23, 2021 at 12:50 PM

Subject: Fwd: Industrial Visit Il B.Com Students Il On 25th Nov 2021 @ 11 AM

To: Ashish Maheshwari <ashish.m1®@invertis.org>

On 25th Nov 52 students of B.Com and two faculty are visiting Calcom vision Ltd at 11 AM. Do the
needful.

Regards,

SARATHI GOUDA | 491.72170-11230 =
INVERTIS

Phones: {+91581) 2460442, 2640443 (Ext. 110 ), Telefax : (+91581) 2460454 UNIVERSITY BAREILLY
Invertis Village, Bly-Lko, National Highway, N.H.-24, Bareilly (U.R.)
www.invertisuniversity.ac.in

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dheeraj Gandhi <dhiraj.g@invertis.org>

Date: Tue, Nov 23, 2021 at 12:36 PM

Subject: Re: Industrial Visit Il B.Com Students Il On 25th Nov 2021 @ 11 AM

To: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>

Cc: Dr. Manish Gupta <deanmgt@invertis.org>, Ruchi Rastogi <ruchi.r@invertis.org>, Manmohan

Bansal <manmohan.b@invertis.org>, Hanisha Chawla <hanisha.c@invertis.org>, kala danu

<kala.d@invertis.org>, Priyanka Verma <priyanka.v@invertis.org>, kedar singh

<kedar.s@invertis.org>, Abhishek Gupta <abhishek.g1@invertis.org>, Human Resources

<hrd@invertis.org>, Human Resource <human.resource@invertis.org> \ /
c \\/

Dear Sir, _ /
;:,té Un Oirector Cnrporate Relations
Greetings...!! Iversit
) 06l e Invenga ?;l;ersnv

Thanks for arranging the industrial visit for B.COM Department

PFA for your kind perusal list of 52 students of B.Com (H)-(39), B.Com-(6) & B.COM (H)-FM (7)
3rd year for industrial visit to Calcom Vision Ltd., Greater Noida (UP) on 25th November 2021.

Two faculty members viz. Ms. Ruchi Rastogi and Mr. Manmohan Bansal shall accompany the students on
the industrial visit.

Warden Sir and Warden Mam are kindly requested to allow/issue the outpass to Hostelers for the same.

ahnnthlanl alA
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HR Department is requested to kindly consider the Official Duty(OD) of accompanying faculty members.

| shall be highly grateful to all of you.
Thanks & Regards

Dr. Dheeraj Gandhi
Assistant Professor & Head
Department of B.Com
Invertis University, Bareilly
Mobile - 7217011221

@@ @Individually, we are one drop.
Together, we are an ocean
@@@"

On Wed, Nov 17, 2021 at 4:23 PM Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org> wrote:
Dear Dheeraj Ji,
CRC has lined up an Industrial visit for B.Com students at Calcom Vision Limited.

Location: B-16, Site-C, Surajpur Industrial Area ,Greater Noida G.B. Nagar
(U.P)-201306

Date & Time: Thursday, 25" Nov 2021 @ 11 AM

Total No of students 60 with two faculty.

This industrial visit will take 1.45 Hours for the exploration of students about the
manufacturing process in a real time environment.

The industry will give significant knowledge & experience during this visit. We hope
this visit will go through real time interaction and working environment. It will fill the
gap between lessons and a practical working environment. ‘
~Regisirar
About Calcom Vision Ltd. http://calcomindia.com/ Investi§ University
Rareilly” - =
An Original designer and manufacturer (ODM), Calcom Group started its operations
manufacturing Calculators in 1976. Within a few years we ventured into the
manufacturing of Televisions. This expansion led to us becoming one of India’s
largest Television manufacturers with an annual volume touching 1 million TV sets
per year, catering to leading brands such as Philips, Thomson, BPL, LG, Samsung etc.

Profile180321 compressed.pdf \
Calcom Video : https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=fGHTmnAN3Mk C__?,{
Director Corporate Relatiage,

{nvertis University
- Bareilty

Calcom Profile : http://calcomindia.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/04 Calcom—\/A/
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o e Regards,

S
INVERTIS

Phones :(+01581) 2460442, 2640443 (Ext.110), Telefax : (+91581) 2460454
Invertls Village, Bly-Lko, National Highway, N, H.-24, Bareilly (UP.) UNIVERSITY BAREILLY
www.invertisuniversity.ac.in

SARATHI GOUDA | ,91-72170-11230

Director - Carporate Relations

Registral
invertis University

“areilly - -
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REPORT

DEPARTMENT OF B.COM

FACULTY OF MANAGEMENT
INVERTIS UNIVERSITY

- B

-

November 25, 2021

rRegistrar _
Invertis University
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DETAIL

Course and semester. of (B.com F.M., B.com Hons and B.Com

Student attended visit V sem
Date of Visit November 25, 2021
No. of Days of Visit One

Name of the company CALCOM VISION LIMITED Noida, Uttar Pradesh
visited

Total No. of Student 50
attended visit

Faculty attended visit 2

rzcg\s“agnwers"'
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CALCOM VISION LIMITED Noida, Uttar Pradesh

An Original designer and manufacturer (ODM), Calcom Group started its
operations manufacturing Calculators in 1976. Within a few years we
ventured into the manufacturing of Televisions. This expansion led to us
becoming one of India’s largest Television manufacturer with an annual
volume touching 1 million TV sets per year, catering to leading brands such

as Philips, Thomson, BPL, LG, Samsung etc.

B-16, Site- C, Surajpur Industrial Area, Gautam Budh Nagar, Greater Noida,
Up 201306, India

+91-120 2569761-64

+91-120-2569769

corp.compliance@calcomindia.com
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Objectiveof Industrial visit-

I. Industrial visits provide the students with an opportunity to learn
practically through interaction, working methods and employment
practices.

2. It gives the students an exposure to current work practices as opposed to
theoretical knowledge being taught at their college classrooms.

3. Industrial visits grant the students a great opportunity to interact with
industries and know more about industrial environment.

4. Industrial visits are arranged by university for their respective students
with an objective of providing them an opportunity to explore the
different industry sectors like IT, manufacturing, services, finance and
marketing.

5. Industrial visit helps students to combine their theoretical knowledge of
business operations with the practical knowledge of its actual
functioning.

6. Industrial realities are opened to the students through industrial visits.

\]
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Major Learnings-

Calcom’s representatives guided the students. During the visit the students
visited various production and manufacturing units. They were given a
demonstration of both manual and machinery departments. Full-scale LED
light manufacturing requires setting up of a large-scale factory set up with a
complex process. They were guided about the process initiating from the step

of pre processing of raw materials to mixing of raw materials, segregation,

separation of samples and packaging.

LEDs have become an alternative light source to conventional incandescent
and fluorescent Led bulbs. Initially the students visited the store of raw
materials.. Then the students were briefed about the SMT process. Furti.c: the
Manual insertions were-made (resistance, location of designing). Then the
students paid a visit on Assembling Section where interchangeable parts were
added as semi-finished assembly in a series of batch production and the final
assemble was done to procure finished goods. Then the manual packaging
was done with 50 pieces per pack. Then the finished goods with defect were
dispatched to rework area. In the other department was carried out with
automatic technology. The synchronization of automatic and manual plant
helped in employment maintenance. Overall the industrial visit supplemented

and enhanced classroom learning and getting hands on technical knowledge.

X
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Special Thanks

All students present their heartiest thanks to the university
for giving them this opportunity

“The students were accompanied by faculty Ms. Ruchi Rastogi a..& Mr.
Manmohan Bansal. Invertis University expresses deep gratitude to Mr.
Sushil Kumar (M.D.) (Calcom) . Also it was possible due to sincere efforts of
Dean Management Dr. Manish Gupta and Dr. Dheeraj Gandhi (H.0.D.)
(B.COM). Sincere thanks for providing a great opportunity to our students
such an excellent industrial visit on behalf of INVERTIS UNIVERSITY.”

\

—

eyl sirdl
\nvertis University

. ‘7':{”1’ - -



Sr. No. Student ID Name
1 BCR2019001 FLAVIA ALl
2 BCR2019032 RISHU TIWARI
3 BCR2019036 LARAIB KHAN
4 BCR2019021 ARADHNA GANGWAR
5 BCR2019031 BHAVESH LALWANI
6 BCR2019042 VARSHA PATEL
Sr. No. Student ID Name
1 BCH2019019 SHRADHA AGARWAL
2 BCH2019022 DEEKSHA GARG
3 BCH2019008 PRATIKSHA
4 BCH2019011 SALONI GOEL
5 BCH2019034 ABHAY KUMAR
6 BCH2019017 DAMANPREET KAUR
7 BCH2019076 ASTHA AGARWAL
8 BCH2019082 TINCLE KUMARI
9 BCH2019033 APOORVA PANDIT
10 BCH2019015 ANSHIKA GUPTA
11 BCH2019006 PRIYA SINGH
12 BCH2019052 ANCHAL GUPTA
13 BCR2019005 PARVINDER KAUR
14 BCH2019002 DEEKSHA SAXENA
15 BCH2019021 GURMANPREET KAUR
16 BCH2019049 MAHAK RAZA KHAN
17 BCH2019067 ISHIKA RATHORE
18 BCH2019079 PRIYANSHU AGARWAL
19 BCH2019096 SAAKSHI SRIVASTAVA
20 BCH2019095 TEJBIR SINGH MARWAH
21 BCH2019026 APURV SOMMVANCE
22 BCH2019078 VISHAL KUMAAR
23 BCH2019030 PRAVAL PATHAK
24 BCH2019062 ASHISH RAI
25 BCH2019094 ARYAN GUPTA
26 BCH2019085 SHRUTI THAPALYAL
27 BCH2019063 OMESHA JOHARI
28 BCH2019073 SAMBHAYV JAIN
29 BCH2019010 LAVI RATHI
30 BCH2019069 KHUSHI-GUPTA
31 BCH2019042 NAMAN ARORA
32 BCH2019089 KAJAL SAPRA
33 BCH2019029 NANDINI GARG
34 BCH2019059 KAAMRAN SHAMSI
35 BCH2019031 ABHISHEK VARSHNEY
36 BCH2019077 KUSHAGRA GARG
37 BCH2019007 SHIVAM KUMAR
38 BCH2019102 KIRTI RAMAN
39 BCH2019075 ANGAD RASTOG
Sr. No. Student ID Name
1 BCF2019011 DAKSH MAHESHWARI
2 BCF2019001 URVASHI GUPTA
3 BCF2019003 KOMALPREET KAUR
4 BCF2019014 MADHAV CHANDAK
5 BCF2019018 RITIK GOYAL
6 BCF2019013 PUNEET CHOUDHRY
7 BCF2019009 RITIKA MANOCHA
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Greater Noida, Uttar Pradesh, India
Site, B/16, Block B, UPSIDC Site B, Surajpur, Greater Noida, Uttar Pradesh

201306, India

Lat N 28° 31' 5.07"
Long E 77° 30' 10,3212"
25/11/21 01:47 PM
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